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Princess Ohiagu

From: Rhyan Stone
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 4:16 PM
To: Princess Ohiagu
Subject: FW: (External) Working Draft Permit -- FOP O3698/Project 35611, Magellan Pipeline 

Company LP

 
 

From: eric.quiat@powereng.com <eric.quiat@powereng.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 3:18 PM 
To: Rhyan Stone <Rhyan.Stone@tceq.texas.gov> 
Cc: Lee, Travis <Travis.Lee@oneok.com> 
Subject: RE: (External) Working Draft Permit -- FOP O3698/Project 35611, Magellan Pipeline Company LP 
 
Thanks Rhyan. 
 
ERIC QUIAT, P.E. 
PROJECT MANAGER 
 
512-579-3823 
512-496-7655 cell  
 
POWER Engineers, Inc.  
www.powereng.com [linkprotect.cudasvc.com] 
 
 

[linkprotect.cudasvc.com] 
 

From: Rhyan Stone <Rhyan.Stone@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 2:15 PM 
To: Quiat, Eric <eric.quiat@powereng.com> 
Cc: Lee, Travis <Travis.Lee@oneok.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: (External) Working Draft Permit -- FOP O3698/Project 35611, Magellan Pipeline Company LP 
 

CAUTION: This Email is from an EXTERNAL source. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.

Good aŌernoon Eric, 
 
I am reviewing Emilio’s files and will be reassigning this project to a new reviewer this week. I will have the new reviewer 
send you an updated draŌ permit for review and then we can move forward from there.  
 
Thanks, 
Rhyan 
 
 
Rhyan S. Stone 
Team Leader 
Operating Permits Section 
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Air Permits Division 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
P.O. Box 13087, MC 163 
Austin, TX 78711 
Phone: (512) 239 -1293 
 

  How are we doing?  Fill out our online customer satisfaction 
survey at www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey 
[links.govdelivery.com] 

 
 
 
 

From: eric.quiat@powereng.com <eric.quiat@powereng.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 3:07 PM 
To: Emilio Jamerlan <Emilio.Jamerlan@tceq.texas.gov> 
Cc: Rhyan Stone <Rhyan.Stone@tceq.texas.gov>; Lee, Travis <Travis.Lee@oneok.com> 
Subject: RE: (External) Working Draft Permit -- FOP O3698/Project 35611, Magellan Pipeline Company LP 
 
Thanks Emilio. 
 
Rhyan, if you can give us an update on this project status that would be great when you get the chance.  Please keep Mr. 
Travis Lee (cc’d) on any emails. 
 
Regards, 
 
ERIC QUIAT, P.E. 
PROJECT MANAGER 
 
512-579-3823 
512-496-7655 cell  
 
POWER Engineers, Inc.  
www.powereng.com [linkprotect.cudasvc.com] 
 
 

[linkprotect.cudasvc.com] 
 

From: Emilio Jamerlan <Emilio.Jamerlan@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 1:24 PM 
To: Quiat, Eric <eric.quiat@powereng.com> 
Cc: Rhyan Stone <Rhyan.Stone@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] (External) Working Draft Permit -- FOP O3698/Project 35611, Magellan Pipeline Company LP 
 

CAUTION: This Email is from an EXTERNAL source. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.

Hello  
 
I’m leaving TCEQ therefore this project is being transferred to a new permit reviewer this week. Please address all future 
communicaƟons relaƟng to this project to Rhyan(Rhyan.Stone@tceq.texas.gov). 
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Sincerely,  
Emilio Jamerlan 
Air Permits Division 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
P.O. Box 13087, MC 163 
Austin, TX 78711 
Office: 5122391517 
How are we doing?  Fill out our online customer satisfaction survey at https://www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey 
[tceq.texas.gov] 
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Princess Ohiagu

From: eric.quiat@powereng.com
Sent: Thursday, May 1, 2025 6:38 PM
To: Princess Ohiagu
Cc: Lee, Travis
Subject: RE: (External) Working Draft Permit -- FOP O3698/Project 35611, Magellan Pipeline 

Company LP
Attachments: Frost OP-CRO1 5-1-25.pdf

Princess, the signed OP-CRO1 is attached. 
 
Regards, 
 
ERIC QUIAT, P.E. 
Sr. Project Manager 
 
512.579.3823 
512.496.7655 cell 
 
POWER Engineers 
Member of WSP  
www.powereng.com 
 

 
 

From: Princess Ohiagu <Princess.Ohiagu@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, May 1, 2025 12:50 PM 
To: Quiat, Eric <eric.quiat@powereng.com> 
Cc: Duffy, Amy <amy.duffy@powereng.com>; Lee, Travis <Travis.Lee@oneok.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: (External) Working Draft Permit -- FOP O3698/Project 35611, Magellan Pipeline Company LP 
 

CAUTION: This Email is from an EXTERNAL source. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN 
attachments. 

Good afternoon, Eric, 
 
Please provide the final OP-CRO1 so that we can continue with the public notice. 
 
Princess Ohiagu 
Operating Permits 
Air Permits Division 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
512 239-2048 
Princess.ohiagu@tceq.texas.gov 
  

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.

How are we doing?  Fill out our online customer satisfaction survey 
at www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey [links.govdelivery.com] 
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From: Princess Ohiagu  
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2025 1:46 PM 
To: eric.quiat@powereng.com 
Cc: amy.duffy@powereng.com; Lee, Travis <Travis.Lee@oneok.com> 
Subject: RE: (External) Working Draft Permit -- FOP O3698/Project 35611, Magellan Pipeline Company LP 
 
Yes, confirmed. 
 

From: eric.quiat@powereng.com <eric.quiat@powereng.com>  
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2025 12:00 PM 
To: Princess Ohiagu <Princess.Ohiagu@tceq.texas.gov> 
Cc: amy.duffy@powereng.com; Lee, Travis <Travis.Lee@oneok.com> 
Subject: RE: (External) Working Draft Permit -- FOP O3698/Project 35611, Magellan Pipeline Company LP 
 
Thanks Princess and we can prepare this.  Can you confirm that your management’s review is complete? 
 
ERIC QUIAT, P.E. 
Sr. Project Manager 
 
512.579.3823 
512.496.7655 cell 
 
POWER Engineers 
Member of WSP  
www.powereng.com 
 

[hubs.ly] 
 

From: Princess Ohiagu <Princess.Ohiagu@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2025 10:57 AM 
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

Good morning,  
 
Please provide the final OP-CRO1 form through STEERS to certify all changes since the permit application by April 
30, 2025. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, April 2, 2025 3:10 PM 
To: Princess Ohiagu <Princess.Ohiagu@tceq.texas.gov> 
Cc: amy.duffy@powereng.com; Lee, Travis <Travis.Lee@oneok.com> 
Subject: RE: (External) Working Draft Permit -- FOP O3698/Project 35611, Magellan Pipeline Company LP 
 
Princess, 
 
The PBR 106.476 claims for these tanks, listed in the NSR Authorization References by Emission Unit section (page 
31 of WDP) is still correct for these bullet tanks. 
 
ERIC QUIAT, P.E. 
Sr. Project Manager 
 
512.579.3823 
512.496.7655 cell 
 
POWER Engineers 
Member of WSP  
www.powereng.com 
 

[hubs.ly] 
 

From: Princess Ohiagu <Princess.Ohiagu@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 2, 2025 11:40 AM 
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
 
What are the correct authorizations for Unit ID Nos. TK-2001 and TK-2002? The current draft permit from the 
previous permit the authorization was listed as 106.476/03/14/1997 which does not exist in their application or the 
PBR Supplemental table. Please provide a response by the end of business today.  
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 10:43 AM 
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
 
We are good to proceed with this updated WDP that you provided.  Can you please let us know when your team 
leader/management review is complete and we can then provide an OP-CRO1 form to certify all changes since the 
permit application.   
 
ERIC QUIAT, P.E. 
Sr. Project Manager 
 
512.579.3823 
512.496.7655 cell 
 
POWER Engineers 
Member of WSP  
www.powereng.com 
 

[hubs.ly] 
 

From: Princess Ohiagu <Princess.Ohiagu@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 9:47 AM 
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

Good morning, Eric, 
 
I have removed the customized term and condition for Subpart BBBBBB and attached the updated WDP for your 
review. 
 
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
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 6:46 AM 
To: Princess Ohiagu <Princess.Ohiagu@tceq.texas.gov> 
Cc: amy.duffy@powereng.com; Lee, Travis <Travis.Lee@oneok.com> 
Subject: Re: (External) Working Draft Permit -- FOP O3698/Project 35611, Magellan Pipeline Company LP 
 
Princess, 
Can you please confirm: 

 we will wait until we approve a final WDP with all chances accepted before certifying changes with 
the RO?  

This is customary. Please confirm with your management.  

- we  can submit by email to you, after we approve a final WDP later this week, an OPCRO1 form 
with date range to certify all updates since we have not submitted all these updates via STEERS.  

 
Get Outlook for iOS [aka.ms] 

From: Quiat, Eric 
Sent: Saturday, March 29, 2025 8:35:08 AM 
To: Princess.Ohiagu@tceq.texas.gov <princess.ohiagu@tceq.texas.gov> 
Cc: Duffy, Amy <amy.duffy@powereng.com>; Lee, Travis <Travis.Lee@oneok.com> 
Subject: RE: (External) Working Draft Permit -- FOP O3698/Project 35611, Magellan Pipeline Company LP  
  
Princess, 
  
The additions you made to address our comments look good.  General Condition number 1.E of the permit still 
indicates that Subpart BBBBBB is included in the applicable requirements table, but since you removed unit FUG 
(with BBBBBBB) from this table, that is not accurate.  Can you please correct Condition 1.E. language please to 
delete “as identified in the attached Applicable Requirements Summary table” language? 
  
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
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2025 1:38 PM 
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

Hello good afternoon, 
  
I’ve attached the updated draft permit. I’ve made the corrections based on the comments provided in the working 
draft permit. The high-level requirements for Unit ID FUG were removed from the permit because they are already 
addressed in Term and Condition 7. 
  
Please provide final comments on WDP by April 2, 2025. Since updates were made to the permit, please certify all 
comments/updates via STEERS.  
  
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
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 1:08 PM 
To: Emilio Jamerlan <Emilio.Jamerlan@tceq.texas.gov> 
Cc: amy.duffy@powereng.com; Lee, Travis <Travis.Lee@oneok.com> 
Subject: RE: (External) Working Draft Permit -- FOP O3698/Project 35611, Magellan Pipeline Company LP 
  
Emilio, 
 
Please see Magellan’s comments on the WDP attached.   
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Thank you, 
  
ERIC QUIAT, P.E. 
PROJECT MANAGER 
  
512-579-3823 
512-496-7655 cell  
  
POWER Engineers, Inc.  
www.powereng.com [linkprotect.cudasvc.com] 
  

 
  

[linkprotect.cudasvc.com] 
  

From: Quiat, Eric  
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2024 8:23 AM 
To: Lee, Travis <Travis.Lee@oneok.com> 
Cc: Zindler, Corey A. <Corey.Zindler@oneok.com>; Duffy, Amy <amy.duffy@powereng.com> 
Subject: RE: (External) Working Draft Permit -- FOP O3698/Project 35611, Magellan Pipeline Company LP 
  
Travis, 
  
Amy and I have completed a first pass review of the TCEQ’s draft Frost Title V permit.  The comments for you are in the 
“…comments for Travis” file which details the major changes on the draft permit (Vs current permit). 
 
The “comments for TCEQ” file are our draft comments we would like to send to TCEQ.  The highlevel MACT BBBBBB 
citation TCEQ should have identified I think.  EPA has been commenting and objecting to these and I would think they 
would want to avoid that.   
 
Let us know your thoughts and we can reply to TCEQ with the comments when ready. 
  
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
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 10:51 AM 
To: travis.lee@magellanlp.com 
Subject: (External) Working Draft Permit -- FOP O3698/Project 35611, Magellan Pipeline Company LP 
  
 
I have conducted a technical review of renewal application Magellan Pipeline Company LP. An 
electronic copy of the Working Draft Permit (WDP) is attached for your review.  This WDP contains the 
TCEQ determination of applicable requirements based on the information submitted in your application, 
and any updates provided.   
  
Please review the WDP and submit to me any comments you have on the working draft 
permit by 5/7/2024 .   
  Please submit a written response by this deadline, even if you are not making any comments on the 
content of the WDP. 
  
Please review the second portion of the “SOP Technical Review Fact Sheet” located 
at http://www.tceq.texas.gov/assets/public/permitting/air/Guidance/Title_V/sop_wdp_factsheet.pdf 
[tceq.texas.gov]. This guidance contains important information regarding WDP review and comment 
procedure 
  
Note that a Certification by Responsible Official (Form OP-CRO1) for any uncertified application 
information, including application updates supporting the WDP comments, is required.   After final 
review of the WDP, additional changes supported by application updates may require certification.  I 
will advise you of these changes at a later date.  Prior to transmittal of the Public Notice/Announcement 
Authorization Package, a duly signed OP-CRO1 form may be required which includes the specific dates 
or time-period of all submitted application documentation that was not previously certified.  I will advise 
you of this requirement prior to sending the Public Notice/Announcement Authorization. 
  
Application updates may now be submitted through Title V STEERS. Any application updates that are 
submitted by the RO/DAR through STEERS are certified and do not require the submittal of an 
original signature OP-CRO1. Application updates that are provided through email or physical mail 
require certification using an original signature OP-CRO1. 
  
Please notify me when these updates have been submitted. 
  
As required on Form OP-1, question IV.D, please remember the FOP application and all 
application updates must be submitted to EPA Region 6 at R6AirPermitsTX@epa.gov and to 
the TCEQ regional office having jurisdiction. This submittal information can be found on our 
website at Where to Submit FOP Applications and Permit-Related Documents [tceq.texas.gov]. 
  
Contact me if you have any questions regarding the guidelines, the project schedule, or any other 
details regarding your application or permit. 
  
Thank you for your cooperation. 
  
  
  
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
  
  
  



  
  

    

 
 
 

  

    
  

   
    

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

     

     

  

   

 

Form OP-CRO1 
Certification by Responsible Official 
Federal Operating Permit Program 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

All initial issuance, revision, renewal, and reopening permit application submittals requiring certification must be 
addressed using this form. Updates to site operating permit (SOP) and temporary operating permit (TOP) applications, 
other than public notice verification materials, must be certified prior to authorization of public notice or start of public 
announcement. Updates to general operating permit (GOP) applications must be certified prior to receiving an 
authorization to operate under a GOP. 

I. Identifying Information

RN: 

CN: 

Account No.: 

Permit No.: 

Project No.: 

Area Name: 

Company Name: 

II. Certification Type (Please mark appropriate box)

Responsible Official Representative Duly Authorized Representative 

III. Submittal Type (Please mark appropriate box) (Only one response can be accepted per form)

 SOP/TOP Initial Permit Application Permit Revision, Renewal, or Reopening 

 GOP Initial Permit Application   Update to Permit Application

Other: 

TCEQ-10009 (APD-ID 270v1, Revised 06/24) OP-CRO1 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and 
may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 06/24) Page ____ of ____ 





Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
Application Area-Wide Applicability Determinations and General Information 

Form OP-REQ1 
Federal Operating Permit Program 

TCEQ - 10043 (APDG 5733v46, Revised 11/20) OP-REQ1 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and  
may be revised periodically. (Title V IMS Release 11/20) Page 88 of 88 

Date: 

Permit No.: 

RN No.: 

For SOP applications, answer ALL questions unless otherwise directed. 
For GOP applications, answer ONLY these question unless otherwise directed.

Form OP-REQ1:  Page 88 

XII. NSR Authorizations (Attach additional sheets if necessary for sections E-J)

I. Permits by Rule (30 TAC Chapter 106) for the Application Area

A list of selected Permits by Rule (previously referred to 
FOP application is available in the instructions. 

as standard exemptions) that are required to be listed in the 

PBR No.: Version No./Date: 

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

J. Municipal Solid Waste and Industrial Hazardous Waste Permits With an Air Addendum

Permit No.: Issuance Date: 

Permit No.: Issuance Date: 

Permit No.: Issuance Date: 

Permit No.: Issuance Date: 

04/03/2025

O3698

RN102887064

106.227 09/04/2000

106.261 11/01/2003

106.262 11/01/2003

106.263 11/01/2001

106.265 09/04/2000
106.472 09/04/2000

106.473 09/04/2000

106.476 03/14/1997



TCEQ-20875 (APD-ID 102v1, revised 05/22) OP-PBRSUP 
This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and  
may be revised periodically (Title V IMS Release 05/20) Page__1__ of __4__ 

Permit By Rule Supplemental Table (Page 1) 
Table A: Registered Permits by Rule (30 TAC Chapter 106) for the Application Area 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 

Date Permit Number Regulated Entity Number 

04/03/2025 O3698 RN102887064 

 
Unit ID No. Registration No. PBR No. Registration Date 

TK-1260 157651 106.261 106.262 106.472 08/29/2019 

TK-6059 157651 106.261 106.262 106.472 08/29/2019 

GRPFUG 128749 106.261 02/03/2015 

GRPFUG 130173 106.261 04/14/2015 

GRPFUG 157651 106.261 106.262 106.472 08/29/2019 

    

    

    

    

    

 
  



 

TCEQ-20875 (APD-ID 102v1, revised 05/22) OP-PBRSUP 
This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and  
may be revised periodically (Title V IMS Release 05/20) Page__2__ of __4__ 
 

Permit By Rule Supplemental Table (Page 2) 
Table B: Claimed (not registered) Permits by Rule (30 TAC Chapter 106) for the Application Area 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 
Date Permit Number Regulated Entity Number 

04/03/2025 O3698 RN102887064 

 
Unit ID No. PBR No. Version No./Date 

GRPFUG 106.473 09/04/2000 

T-401 106.473 09/04/2000 

BUTANE 106.473 09/04/2000 

FUG-MSS 106.263 11/01/2001 

CTRLMSS 106.263 11/01/2001 

TK-337-130 106.473 09/04/2000 

TK-2001 106.476 03/14/1997 

TK-2002 106.476 03/14/1997 

   

   

 
  



 

TCEQ-20875 (APD-ID 102v1, revised 05/22) OP-PBRSUP 
This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and  
may be revised periodically (Title V IMS Release 05/20) Page__3__ of __4__ 
 

Permit By Rule Supplemental Table (Page 3) 
Table C: Claimed (not registered) Permits by Rule (30 TAC Chapter 106) for Insignificant Sources for the Application Area 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 
Date Permit Number Regulated Entity Number 

04/03/2025 O3698 RN102887064 

 
PBR No. Version No./Date 

106.227 09/04/2000 

106.265 09/04/2000 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 
  



 

TCEQ-20875 (APD-ID 102v1, revised 05/22) OP-PBRSUP 
This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and  
may be revised periodically (Title V IMS Release 05/20) Page__4__ of __4__ 
 

Permit By Rule Supplemental Table (Page 4) 
Table D: Monitoring Requirements for registered and claimed PBRs for the Application Area 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 

Date Permit Number Regulated Entity Number 

04/03/2025 O3698 RN102887064 

 
Unit ID No. PBR No. Version No./Date Or 

Registration No. 
Monitoring Requirement 

TK-1260 106.261 106.262 106.472 08/29/2019 Magellan will measure throughput and calculate emissions on a monthly basis. 

TK-6059 106.261 106.262 106.472 08/29/2019 Magellan will measure throughput and calculate emissions on a monthly basis. 

GRPFUG 106.261 02/03/2015, 04/15/2015 Magellan calculates emissions on a monthly basis. 

GRPFUG 106.261 106.262 106.472 08/29/2019 Magellan calculates emissions on a monthly basis. 

GRPFUG 106.473 09/04/2000 Magellan calculates emissions on a monthly basis. 

T-401 106.473 09/04/2000 Magellan will measure throughput and calculate emissions on a monthly basis. 

BUTANE 106.473 09/04/2000 Magellan calculates emissions on a monthly basis. 

FUG-MSS 106.263 11/01/2001 Magellan calculates emissions on a monthly basis. 

CTRLMSS 106.263 11/01/2001 Magellan calculates emissions on a monthly basis. 

TK-337-130 106.473 09/04/2000 Magellan will measure throughput and calculate emissions on a monthly basis. 

TK-2001 106.476 03/14/1997 Magellan monitors applicable fugitive components under any applicable fugitive 
monitoring programs 

TK-2002 106.476 03/14/1997 Magellan monitors applicable fugitive components under any applicable fugitive 
monitoring programs 

 



 

TCEQ 10018 (APDG 5939v2, Revised 06/15) OP-REQ3 - Applicable Requirements Summary 

This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit 

requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/08) Page ___1__ of _2____ 

Applicable Requirements Summary 

Form OP-REQ3 (Page 1) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 

Table 1a:  Additions 

Date: 03/07/2025 Regulated Entity No.: 102887064 Permit No.: O3698 

Company Name: Magellan Pipeline Company, L.P. Area Name: Frost Station 

 

Revision No. Unit/Group/Process 

ID No. 

Unit/Group/Process 

Applicable Form 

SOP/GOP 

Index No 

Pollutant Applicable Regulatory 

Requirement Name 

Applicable Regulatory 

Requirement Standard(s) 

 FUG OP-REQ3 63BBBBB

B 

112(B) HAPS 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart 

BBBBBB 

63.11089(a) 

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

 



 

TCEQ 10018 (APDG 5939v2, Revised 06/15) OP-REQ3 - Applicable Requirements Summary 

This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit 

requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/08) Page __2___ of __2___ 

Applicable Requirements Summary 

Form OP-REQ3 (Page 2) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 

Table 1b:  Additions 

Date: 03/07/2025 Regulated Entity No.: 102887064 Permit No.: O3698 

Company Name: Magellan Pipeline Company, L.P. Area Name: Frost Station 

 

Revision No. Unit/Group/Process ID No. SOP/GOP Index No. Pollutant Monitoring and 

Testing 

Requirements 

Recordkeeping 

Requirements 

Reporting Requirements 

 FUG OP-REQ3 63BBBB

BB 

112(B) HAPS 63.11089(f) 

63.11094(c), (d), (e),  

63.11089(e) 

63.11095(c)(1)(iii), 

(c)(2)(v), (d)(7) 

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       



 

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

09/18/2023 O3698 RN102887064 

 
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
Monitoring Requirements 
Form OP-MON (Page 3) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Table 1c:  CAM/PM Case-By-Case Additions 

 

TCEQ-10421 (APDG 5234v8, Revised 12/17) OP-MON 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit 
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/04) Page __1___ of __3___  

I. Identifying Information 

Account No.: NB-0154-A RN No.: 102887064 CN: 605367739 

Permit No: O3698 Project No.: TBA 

Area Name: Frost Station 

Company Name: Magellan Pipeline Company, L.P. 

II. Unit/Emission Point/Group/Process Information 

Revision No.: 

Unit/EPN/Group/Process ID No.: VCU 

Applicable Form: OP-UA15 

III. Applicable Regulatory Requirement 

Name: 30 TAC Chapter 111, Visible Emissions 

SOP/GOP Index No.: R1111-VCU 

Pollutant: Opacity 

Main Standard: 111.111(a)(1)(C) 

Monitoring Type: PM 

Unit Size: SM 

Deviation Limit: If visible emissions are observed, the permit holder shall report a deviation, or conduct Test Method 9. 
If Test Method 9 is conducted, opacity greater than 15% averaged over a six-minute period shall be reported as a 
deviation. 

IV. Control Device Information 

Control Device ID No.: VCU 

Device Type: COMB 

V. CAM Case-by-case 

Indicator:  

Minimum Frequency:  

Averaging Period:  

QA/QC Procedures:  

Verification Procedures. 

Representative Date: 

  



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
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/04) Page __2___ of __3___  

VI. Periodic Monitoring Case-by-case 

Indicator: Visible Emissions Minimum Frequency: Once per week 

Averaging Period: N/A 

Periodic Monitoring Text:  
Visible emissions observations shall be made and recorded.  Note that to properly determine the presence of 

visible emissions, all sources must be in clear view of the observer.  The observer shall be at least 15 
feet, but not more than 0.25 miles, away from the emission source during the observation.  The observer 
shall select a position where the sun is not directly in the observer’s eyes.  If the observations cannot be 
conducted due to weather conditions, the date, time, and specific weather conditions shall be recorded.  
When condensed water vapor is present within the plume, as it emerges from the emissions outlet, 
observations must be made beyond the point in the plume at which condensed water vapor is no longer 
visible.  When water vapor within the plume condenses and becomes visible at a distance from the 
emissions outlet, the observation shall be evaluated at the outlet prior to condensation of water vapor. 

 
If visible emissions are observed, the permit holder shall report a deviation.  As an alternative, the permit 

holder may determine the opacity consistent with Test Method 9, as soon as practicable, but no later than 
24 hours after observing visible emissions.  If a Test Method 9 is performed, the opacity limit is the 
corresponding opacity limit associated with the particulate matter standard in the underlying applicable 
requirement.  If there is no corresponding opacity limit in the underlying applicable requirement, the 
maximum opacity will be established using the most recent performance test.  If the result of the Test 
Method 9 is opacity above the corresponding opacity limit (associated with the particulate matter standard 
in the underlying applicable requirement or as identified as a result of a previous performance test to 
establish the maximum opacity limit), the permit holder shall report a deviation. 

 

 



 

TCEQ-10421 (APDG 5234v8, Revised 12/17) OP-MON 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit 
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/04) Page __3___ of __3___  

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
Monitoring Requirements 
Form OP-MON (Page 4) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 

Table 1d:  CAM/PM Case-By-Case Control Device Additions 

 

Emission Unit ID No. Control Device ID No. Control Device Type 
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Princess Ohiagu

From: Lee, Travis <Travis.Lee@oneok.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 3:38 PM
To: Princess Ohiagu; travis.lee@magellanlp.com
Cc: eric.quiat@powereng.com
Subject: RE: (External) Technical Review -- FOP O3698/Project 35611, Magellan Pipeline 

Company, L.P./Frost Station

Good afternoon and thank you for the information.  We will review and update as requested.  
 

 
 

Travis Lee 
Environmental Professional III 
Juris Doctor Candidate 
One Williams Center, MD OTC-8 |  Tulsa, Okla 74172 
 

www.oneok.com 
 

Phone: 918-574-7961 | Mobile: 918-510-4514 
Email: Travis.Lee@oneok.com 
 

 
 

From: Princess Ohiagu <Princess.Ohiagu@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 3:16 PM 
To: travis.lee@magellanlp.com 
Subject: (External) Technical Review -- FOP O3698/Project 35611, Magellan Pipeline Company, L.P./Frost Station 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
I have been reassigned to the Federal Operating Permit (FOP) renewal application of Permit 
No. O3698 for Magellan Pipeline Company, L.P., Frost Station. This application has been assigned Project 
No. 35611. Please address all correspondence pertaining to this permit application, including any updates, to me 
at the address below, and use both the Permit and Project reference numbers above to facilitate tracking. 
  
In addition, I wanted to let you know that EPA has, on occasion, objected to Title V permits based on the following:  
a.    NSR permit and PBR monitoring suƯiciency –please refer to our periodic monitoring guidance for reference of 
monitoring that EPA has, so far, considered suƯicient. 
b.    Reference to confidential business information (CBI) in NSR permits and PBR submittals. 
c.    High level terms in the SOP Applicable Requirement Summary Table. The high-level terms are sometimes used 
in SOPs when unit attribute forms have not yet been updated due to regulatory amendments. 
d.    Accuracy of PBR information provided on the supplemental table and in the permit – please refer to Forms OP-
PBRSUP and OP-REQ1 Instructions. 
If you have any questions or concerns on any of these items or think you need to do any additional updates, let me 
know and we can discuss further. 
  



2

Application updates may now be submitted through Title V STEERS. Any application updates that are submitted by 
the RO/DAR through STEERS are certified and do not require the submittal of an original signature OP-CRO1. 
Application updates that are provided through email or physical mail require certification using an original 
signature OP-CRO1. 
  
Please notify me when these updates have been submitted. 
  
As required on Form OP-1, question IV.D, please remember the FOP application and all application updates 
must be submitted to EPA Region 6 at R6AirPermitsTX@epa.gov and to the TCEQ regional oƯice having 
jurisdiction. This submittal information can be found on our website at Where to Submit FOP Applications 
and Permit-Related Documents [tceq.texas.gov]. 
   
Please review the “SOP Technical Review Fact Sheet” located 
at http://www.tceq.texas.gov/assets/public/permitting/air/Guidance/Title_V/sop_wdp_factsheet.pdf 
[tceq.texas.gov]. This guidance contains important information regarding the review process and application 
update procedures.  Contact me if you have any questions regarding the guidelines, the project schedule, or any 
other details regarding your application or permit. 
  
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

 
 



file:///tceq4afesvr1/...ing%20Draft%20Permit%20--%20FOP%20O3698Project%2035611%20Magellan%20Pipeline%20Company%20LP.txt[7/10/2024 7:58:30 AM]

From:   Emilio Jamerlan
Sent:   Thursday, June 13, 2024 7:54 AM
To:     eric.quiat@powereng.com <eric.quiat@powereng.com>  
Subject:        RE: (External) Working Draft Permit -- FOP O3698/Project 35611, Magellan Pipeline 
Company LP
Attachments:    WDP.docx

Hello Eric, 

Please review the attached WDP and provide a response by 6/28

Sincerely, 
Emilio Jamerlan
Air Permits Division
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087, MC 163
Austin, TX 78711
Office: 5122391517
How are we doing?  Fill out our online customer satisfaction survey at 
https://www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey

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
Subject: RE: (External) Working Draft Permit -- FOP O3698/Project 35611, Magellan Pipeline Company 
LP

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

Amy and I have completed a first pass review of the TCEQ’s draft Frost Title V permit.  The comments for 
you are in the “…comments for Travis” file which details the major changes on the draft permit (Vs 
current permit).
 
The “comments for TCEQ” file are our draft comments we would like to send to TCEQ.  The highlevel 
MACT BBBBBB citation TCEQ should have identified I think.  EPA has been commenting and objecting to 
these and I would think they would want to avoid that.  
 
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

 
I have conducted a technical review of renewal application Magellan Pipeline Company 
LP. An electronic copy of the Working Draft Permit (WDP) is attached for your 
review.  This WDP contains the TCEQ determination of applicable requirements based 
on the information submitted in your application, and any updates provided.  

Please review the WDP and submit to me any comments you have on the working draft 
permit by 5/7/2024 .  
  Please submit a written response by this deadline, even if you are not making any 
comments on the content of the WDP.
 
Please review the second portion of the “SOP Technical Review Fact Sheet” located 
at http://www.tceq.texas.gov/assets/public/permitting/air/Guidance/Title_V/sop_wdp_fac
tsheet.pdf [tceq.texas.gov]. This guidance contains important information regarding WDP 
review and comment procedure
 
Note that a Certification by Responsible Official (Form OP-CRO1) for any uncertified 
application information, including application updates supporting the WDP comments, is 
required.   After final review of the WDP, additional changes supported by application 
updates may require certification.  I will advise you of these changes at a later 



file:///tceq4afesvr1/...ing%20Draft%20Permit%20--%20FOP%20O3698Project%2035611%20Magellan%20Pipeline%20Company%20LP.txt[7/10/2024 7:58:30 AM]

date.  Prior to transmittal of the Public Notice/Announcement Authorization Package, a 
duly signed OP-CRO1 form may be required which includes the specific dates or time-
period of all submitted application documentation that was not previously certified.  I will 
advise you of this requirement prior to sending the Public Notice/Announcement 
Authorization.
 
Application updates may now be submitted through Title V STEERS. Any application 
updates that are submitted by the RO/DAR through STEERS are certified and do not 
require the submittal of an original signature OP-CRO1. Application updates that are 
provided through email or physical mail require certification using an original 
signature OP-CRO1.
 
Please notify me when these updates have been submitted.
 
As required on Form OP-1, question IV.D, please remember the FOP application 
and all application updates must be submitted to EPA Region 6 
at R6AirPermitsTX@epa.gov and to the TCEQ regional office having jurisdiction. 
This submittal information can be found on our website at Where to Submit FOP 
Applications and Permit-Related Documents [tceq.texas.gov].
 
Contact me if you have any questions regarding the guidelines, the project schedule, or 
any other details regarding your application or permit.
 
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
https://www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey [tceq.texas.gov]









From: eNotice TCEQ
To: Bob.hall@senate.texas.gov; cody.harris@house.texas.gov
Subject: TCEQ Notice - Permit Number O3698
Date: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 1:07:29 PM
Attachments: TCEQ Notice - O3698_35611.pdf

This email is being sent to electronically transmit an official document issued by the Office of
Air of the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality.

This email is being sent to you because either (a) you filed a document with the Office of the
Chief Clerk that made you part of the official mailing list for the above referenced matter, or
(b) notice to you is legally required. As authorized by Texas Water Code 5.128, this electronic
transmittal is replacing the previous practice of hard copy distribution. Amendments to Texas
Government Code 552.137 prompted a change to the agency's privacy policy regarding
confidentiality of certain email addresses. The revised privacy policy can be viewed at
http://www.tceq.state.tx.us/help/policies/electronic_info_policy.html.

Questions regarding this email may be submitted either by replying directly to this email or by
calling Mr. Jesse Chacon, P.E. with the Air Permits Division at (512) 239-5759.

The attached document is provided in an Adobe Acrobat .pdf format. If you cannot display the
attachment, you may need to visit the Adobe web site (http://get.adobe.com/reader) to
download the free Adobe Acrobat Reader software.

mailto:ENotice@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:Bob.hall@senate.texas.gov
mailto:cody.harris@house.texas.gov
https://www.tceq.texas.gov/help/policies/electronic_info_policy.html
http://get.adobe.com/reader



Jon Niermann, Chairman 
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Bobby Janecka, Commissioner 


Kelly Keel, Interim Executive Director 


TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 
Protecting Texas by Reducing and Preventing Pollution 


 


P.O. Box 13087   •   Austin, Texas 78711-3087   •   512-239-1000   •   tceq.texas.gov 


How is our customer service?     tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey 
printed on recycled paper 


 


September 20, 2023 
THE HONORABLE BOB HALL 
TEXAS SENATE 
PO BOX 12068 
AUSTIN TX  78711-2068 
 
 
Re: Accepted Federal Operating Permit Renewal Application 


Project Number:  35611 
Permit Number:  O3698 
Magellan Pipeline Company, L.P. 
Frost Station 
Mertens, Navarro County 
Regulated Entity Number:  RN102887064 
Customer Reference Number:  CN605367739 


 
Dear Senator Hall: 
 
This letter notifies you that the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality has received a federal 
operating permit (FOP) renewal application for a site located in your district. As part of this permitting 
process, the applicant is required to publish a formal newspaper public notice. The notice will inform the 
public of their right to make comments or request a public hearing. This link to an electronic map of the 
site or facility's general location is provided as a public courtesy and not part of the application or notice. 
For exact location, refer to application. https://gisweb.tceq.texas.gov/LocationMapper/?marker=-
96.863611,32.064444&level=13. 
 
The FOP program regulates both new and existing major sources of emissions. The goal of the program 
is to improve air quality in Texas through increased compliance by codifying existing applicable regulatory 
requirements into the FOP. The FOP provides the applicant authorization to operate the equipment at the 
site. The FOP identifies and codifies air emission requirements (known as applicable requirements) that 
apply to the emission units at the site. The FOP does not authorize construction of emission units or 
emissions from those units. The New Source Review (NSR) permit is the mechanism for these 
authorizations. 
 



https://gisweb.tceq.texas.gov/LocationMapper/?marker=-96.863611,32.064444&level=13

https://gisweb.tceq.texas.gov/LocationMapper/?marker=-96.863611,32.064444&level=13





The Honorable Bob Hall 
Page 2 
September 20, 2023 
 
 
Re:  Accepted Federal Operating Permit Renewal Application 
 
 


 


This letter is being sent to you for information only and no action is required. If you need further 
information, please contact me at (512) 239-1250. 
 
Sincerely, 
 


 
 
Samuel Short, Deputy Director 
Air Permits Division 
Office of Air 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
 
 







Jon Niermann, Chairman 


Emily Lindley, Commissioner 


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
THE HONORABLE CODY HARRIS 
TEXAS HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 
PO BOX 2910 
AUSTIN TX  78768-2910 
 
 
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


 
Dear Representative Harris: 
 
This letter notifies you that the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality has received a federal 
operating permit (FOP) renewal application for a site located in your district. As part of this permitting 
process, the applicant is required to publish a formal newspaper public notice.  The notice will inform the 
public of their right to make comments or request a public hearing.  This link to an electronic map of the 
site or facility's general location is provided as a public courtesy and not part of the application or notice.  
For exact location, refer to application. https://gisweb.tceq.texas.gov/LocationMapper/?marker=-
96.863611,32.064444&level=13. 
 
The FOP program regulates both new and existing major sources of emissions.  The goal of the program 
is to improve air quality in Texas through increased compliance by codifying existing applicable regulatory 
requirements into the FOP.  The FOP provides the applicant authorization to operate the equipment at 
the site. 
 
This letter is being sent to you for information only and no action is required.  If you need further 
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
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From: Johnny Bowers
To: Richard Suniga
Subject: FW: STEERS Title V Application Submittal (New Application)
Date: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 6:52:07 AM

Please process. Thanks!

-----Original Message-----
From: steers@tceq.texas.gov <steers@tceq.texas.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2023 9:39 AM
To: RFCAIR4 <RFCAIR4@tceq.texas.gov>; TVAPPS <tvapps@tceq.texas.gov>
Subject: STEERS Title V Application Submittal (New Application)

The TV-E application has been successfully submitted by BRANT EASTERLING. The submittal was received at
09/19/2023 09:39 AM.

 The Reference number for this submittal is 591988

 The confirmation number for this submittal is 489741.
 The Area ID for this submittal is 3698.
 The Project ID for this submittal is 35611.
The hash code for this submittal is
9EE8E9E49BB67824A913DF5A46E7BF90F2B17F5FBF6C621C705D5E44B5331875.

 You may access the original application submittal and the notice of final action documents from the COR Viewer
which is available at https://ida.tceq.texas.gov/steersstaff/index.cfm?
fuseaction=openadmin.submitlog&newsearch=yes.

 If you have any questions, please contact the STEERS Help Line at 512-239-6925 or by e-mail at
steers@tceq.texas.gov.

mailto:Johnny.Bowers@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:Richard.Suniga@tceq.texas.gov
https://ida.tceq.texas.gov/steersstaff/index.cfm?fuseaction=openadmin.submitlog&newsearch=yes
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


POWER ENGINEERS, INC. 

2600 VIA FORTUNA 
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September 18, 2023 

via STEERS 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

Air Permits Initial Review Team (APIRT), MC 161 

P.O. Box 13087 

Austin, TX 78711-3087 

 

Re:  Federal Operating Permit Renewal Application 

Frost Station 

Magellan Pipeline Company, L.P. 

Navarro County, Texas 

Customer Reference No.: CN605367739 

Regulated Entity No.: RN102887064 

Permit No.: O3698 

Dear APIRT: 

On behalf of Magellan Pipeline Company, L.P. (Magellan), POWER Engineers, Inc. (POWER) is 

submitting a renewal application to the permit referenced above.  

Enclosed with this submittal are the application, applicable TCEQ forms, and the signed OP-

CRO1. 

Please contact me at 512-579-3823 or eric.quiat@powereng.com if you have any questions or need 

additional information. 

Sincerely, 

POWER Engineers, Inc. 

 

 

 

Eric Quiat, P.E. 

Project Manager 

 
Attachments 

 

c:  Mr. Travis Lee, Magellan, w/attachments (via email) 

 Ms. Elizabeth Smith, Air Section Manager, TCEQ, Region 4 w/attachments (via Certified Mail) 

 EPA, Region 6, Dallas (via email) 

mailto:eric.quiat@powereng.com


 
September 2023 

RENEWAL APPLICATION FOR 

SITE OPERATING PERMIT O3698 

Magellan Pipeline Company, L.P. 
Frost Station 

Mertens, Navarro County, Texas 
 
 

Customer Reference No. CN605367739 
Regulated Entity No. RN102887064 

 
 

 
 

Submitted To: 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
Air Permits Division 

12100 Park 35 Circle 
Austin, Texas 78753 
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1.0 INTRODUCTION / PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

1.1 Project Overview 

Magellan Pipeline Company L.P. (Magellan) owns and operates the Frost Station, a petroleum products 

terminal in Navarro County, Texas. The Frost Station is a major source of VOC due to its potential to 

emit more than 100 tons per year of VOC.  

The Frost Station operates under Standard Industrial Classification (SIC) Code 4613. Primary terminal 

operations include bulk petroleum product storage and product distribution. The terminal receives 

petroleum products, primarily various grades of gasoline, diesel, and jet fuel via pipeline. Products are 

loaded out either via pipeline or at the truck loading rack. Additives for gasoline and distillate products 

are received by tanker truck and are unloaded into storage tanks. Butane and natural gasoline are also 

received by tanker truck and unloaded into storage tanks for blending with various grades of gasoline. 

Magellan is submitting an application to renew Federal Operating Permit (FOP) Number O3698 for 

operations at the Frost Station which will expire on June 26, 2024. 

1.2 Site Location 

The Frost Station is located in Navarro County, Texas. The site has the following geographic coordinates: 

- Latitude / Longitude:  Latitude 32° 3’ 52”   Longitude 96° 51’ 49” 

1.3 Area Map 

A scaled area map that shows the location of the Frost Station and surrounding area is included at the end 

of this section. 

1.4 Plot Plan 

A plot plan illustrating the location of all emission sources is included at the end of this section.  

1.5 Process Description 

The Frost Terminal operations include bulk petroleum product storage and product distribution. It 

operates under Standard Industrial Classification (SIC) Code 4613. The terminal receives petroleum 

products, primarily gasoline, natural gasoline, transmit, distillates (diesel and jet fuels), and alkylates via 

pipeline and/or off truck offloading. Products are currently pumped out of the terminal through an 

outbound pipeline and a 2-bay truck loading rack to other locations. Ethanol and additives for gasoline 

and distillates are received by tanker truck and are unloaded into storage tanks. Natural gasoline is 

received by tanker truck and is unloaded into bullet tanks.  

The terminal truck loading rack is a two-lane bottom loading rack. The rack will have two (2) spots 

dedicated to petroleum product loading. In addition, one (1) of these spots will allow for petroleum 

product unloading. Emissions associated with this operation are from piping components and a pump vent 

purge that relieves into the air during pump restart for each truck unloaded. These emissions are 
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represented as EPN PURGE. Product unloaded at this spot pulls air into the tanker trucks as they are 

unloaded, so no loading losses should occur from the trucks. Loading loss emissions from the loading 

rack for gasoline, natural gasoline, transmix, and distillate will be controlled by a vapor collection system 

that vents to a vapor combustion unit represented by EPN VCU. Loading fugitives from the truck rack are 

represented by EPN LOADFUG. Ethanol and additives are blended at the rack when tank trucks are 

loaded. 

Piping component fugitive emissions throughout the site are represented by EPN FUG. The tank landing 

emissions are represented by EPN ROOFLAND. The site has an existing underground 6,000-gallon 

capacity oil/water separator, represented by EPN OWS, which receives wastewater containing 

approximately 10 percent gasoline from the loading rack. The site contact wastewater tank is represented 

by EPN TK-WWATER. Wastewater is periodically loaded into tank trucks and removed from the site as 

recyclable product. Finally, the Frost Terminal has an underground API covered sump tank which 

receives wastewater and is represented by EPN SUMP. 

1.6 Process Flow Diagram 

A process flow diagram is included at the end of this section.  
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2.0 LIST OF FORMS IN ORDER OF ATTACHMENT 

OP-1 

OP-2 

OP-ACPS 

OP-CRO1 

OP-MON 

OP-PBRSUP 

OP-REQ1 

OP-REQ2 

OP-SUMR 

OP-UA3 

OP-UA4 

OP-UA15 
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Federal Operating Permit Program 
Site Information Summary 

Form OP-1 (Page 1) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

Please print or type all information. Direct any questions regarding this application form to the Air Permits Division at 
(512) 239-1250or to the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality, Office of Air, Air Permits Division (MC 163),
P.O. Box 13087, Austin, Texas 78711-3087.

I. Company Identifying Information

A. Company Name:

B. Customer Reference Number (CN): CN

C. Submittal Date (mm/dd/yyyy):

II. Site Information

A. Site Name:

B. Regulated Entity Reference Number (RN): RN

C. Indicate affected state(s) required to review permit application: (Check the appropriate box[es].)

AR CO KS LA NM OK N/A 

D. Indicate all pollutants for which the site is a major source based on the site’s potential to emit:
(Check the appropriate box[es].)

VOC NOX SO2 PM10 CO Pb HAPS 

Other:

E. Is the site a non-major source subject to the Federal Operating Permit Program? YES NO

F. Is the site within a local program area jurisdiction? YES NO

G. Will emissions averaging be used to comply with any Subpart of 40 CFR Part 63? YES NO

H. Indicate the 40 CFR Part 63 Subpart(s) that will use emissions averaging:

III. Permit Type

A. Type of Permit Requested: (Select only one response )

Site Operating Permit (SOP) Temporary Operating Permit (TOP) General Operating Permit (GOP)

TCEQ 10002 (APDG 5723v25, revised 03/22) OP-1
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements 
and may be revised periodically. Page ___ __ of ___ __

Submittal Date (mm/dd/yyyy):

Magellan Pipeline Company, L.P.

605367739

09/18/2023

Frost Station

102887064



Federal Operating Permit Program 
Site Information Summary 

Form OP-1 (Page 2) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

IV. Initial Application Information (Complete for Initial Issuance Applications Only.)

A. Is this submittal an abbreviated or a full application? Abbreviated Full 

B. If this is a full application, is the submittal a follow-up to an abbreviated application? YES NO

C. If this is an abbreviated application, is this an early submittal for a combined
SOP and Acid Rain permit? YES NO

D. Has an electronic copy of this application been submitted (or is being submitted) to EPA?
(Refer to the form instructions for additional information.) YES NO

V. Confidential Information

A. Is confidential information submitted in conjunction with this application? YES NO

VI. Responsible Official (RO) Identifying Information

RO Name Prefix: ( Mr. Mrs. Ms. Dr.) 

RO Full Name: 

RO Title:

Employer Name: 

Mailing Address:

City: 

State: 

ZIP Code:

Territory: 

Country: 

Foreign Postal Code: 

Internal Mail Code: 

Telephone No.:

Fax No.:

Email: 

TCEQ 10002 (APDG 5723v25, revised 03/22) OP-1
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements 
and may be revised periodically. Page __ ___ of ___ __

✔

Brant Easterling

Director of Operations, Southern Region

Magellan Pipeline Company, L.P.

P.O. Box 22186, OTC-8

Tulsa

74121

(918) 574-7665

brant.easterling@magellanlp.com

OK



Federal Operating Permit Program 
Site Information Summary 

Form OP-1 (Page 3) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

VII. Technical Contact Identifying Information (Complete if different from RO.)

Technical Contact Name Prefix: ( Mr. Mrs. Ms. Dr.) 

Technical Contact Full Name: 

Technical Contact Title: 

Employer Name: 

Mailing Address: 

City: 

State: 

ZIP Code:

Territory: 

Country: 

Foreign Postal Code: 

Internal Mail Code: 

Telephone No.:

Fax No.:

Email: 

VIII. Reference Only Requirements (For reference only.)

A. State Senator:

B. State Representative:

C. Has the applicant paid emissions fees for the most recent agency fiscal year
(Sept. 1 - August 31)? YES NO N/A 

D. Is the site subject to bilingual notice requirements pursuant to 30 TAC § 122.322? YES NO

E. Indicate the alternate language(s) in which public notice is required:

TCEQ 10002 (APDG 5723v25, revised 03/22) OP-1
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements 
and may be revised periodically. Page __ ___ of __ ___

Travis Lee

Sr. Environmental Air Specialist

Magellan Pipeline Company, L.P.

P.O. Box 22186, OTC-8

Tulsa

OK

74121

(918) 574-7961

Travis.Lee@magellanlp.com

Bob Hall, District 2

Cody Harris, District 8

NONE



Federal Operating Permit Program 
Site Information Summary 

Form OP-1 (Page 4) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

IX. Off-Site Permit Request
(Optional for applicants requesting to hold the FOP and records at an off-site location.)

A. Office/Facility Name:

B. Physical Address:

City: 

State: 

ZIP Code:

Territory: 

Country: 

Foreign Postal Code: 

C. Physical Location:

D. Contact Name Prefix: ( Mr. Mrs. Ms. Dr.) 

Contact Full Name: 

E. Telephone No.:

X. Application Area Information

A. Area Name:

B. Physical Address:

City: 

State: 

ZIP Code:

C. Physical Location:

D. Nearest City:

E. State:

F. ZIP Code:

TCEQ 10002 (APDG 5723v25, revised 03/22) OP-1
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements 
and may be revised periodically. Page __ ___ of __ ___

Frost Station

2111 W. State Hwy. 22

Mertens

76666

Mertens

76666

TX

TX



Federal Operating Permit Program 
Site Information Summary 

Form OP-1 (Page 5) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

X. Application Area Information (continued)

G. Latitude (nearest second):

H. Longitude (nearest second):

I. Are there any emission units that were not in compliance with the applicable
requirements identified in the application at the time of application submittal? YES NO

J. Indicate the estimated number of emission units in the application area:

K. Are there any emission units in the application area subject to the Acid Rain Program? YES NO

XI. Public Notice
(Complete this section for SOP Applications and Acid Rain Permit Applications only.)

A. Name of a public place to view application and draft permit:

B. Physical Address:

City: 

ZIP Code:

C. Contact Person (Someone who will answer questions from the public during the public notice period):

Contact Name Prefix: ( Mr. Mrs. Ms. Dr.): 

Contact Person Full Name:

Contact Mailing Address: 

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

32°03’52”

96°51’49”

34

Navarro County Courthouse

300 West 3rd Avenue, Suite 101

Corsicana

75110

Travis Lee

P.O. Box 22186, OTC-8

Tulsa

74121

918-574-7961

OK



Federal Operating Permit Program 
Site Information Summary 

Form OP-1 (Page 6) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

XII. Delinquent Fees and Penalties

Notice: This form will not be processed until all delinquent fees and/or penalties owed to the TCEQ or the Office of 
Attorney General on behalf of the TCEQ are paid in accordance with the “Delinquent Fee and Penalty Protocol.”

Complete Sections XIII and XIV for Acid Rain Permit and CSAPR applications only. Please include a copy of the 
Certificate of Representation submitted to EPA. 

XIII. Designated Representative (DR) Identifying Information

DR Name Prefix: ( Mr. Mrs. Ms. Dr.) 

DR Full Name: 

DR Title: 

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

Form OP-1 (Page 7) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

Complete Sections XIII and XIV for Acid Rain Permit and CSAPR applications only. Please include a copy of the 
Certificate of Representation submitted to EPA. 

XIV. Alternate Designated Representative (ADR) Identifying Information

ADR Name Prefix: ( Mr. Mrs. Ms. Dr.) 

ADR Full Name: 

ADR Title: 

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
and may be revised periodically. Page __ __ of __ __
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Federal Operating Permit Program 
Application for Permit Revision/Renewal 

Form OP-2-Table 1 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

Date: 

Permit No.: 

Regulated Entity No.: 

Company Name: 

For Submissions to EPA 

Has an electronic copy of this application been submitted (or is being submitted) to EPA? YES NO 

I. Application Type 

Indicate the type of application: 

Renewal 

Streamlined Revision (Must include provisional terms and conditions as explained in the instructions.) 

Significant Revision 

Revision Requesting Prior Approval 

Administrative Revision 

Response to Reopening 

II. Qualification Statement 

For SOP Revisions Only YES NO 

For GOP Revisions Only YES NO 

TCEQ-10059 (APDG 5722v26, revised 03/22) OP-2 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and 
may be revised periodically. (Title V release 03/10) Page _____ of _______ 

Date:

1 3

09/18/2023

O3698

RN102887064

Magellan Pipeline Company, L.P.



Federal Operating Permit Program 
Application for Permit Revision/Renewal 

Form OP-2-Table 1 (continued) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

III. Major Source Pollutants (Complete this section if the permit revision is due to a change at the site or change in regulations.) 

Indicate all pollutants for which the site is a major source based on the site’s potential to emit: 
(Check the appropriate box[es].) 

VOC NOX SO2 PM10 CO Pb HAP 

Other: 

IV. Reference Only Requirements (For reference only) 

Has the applicant paid emissions fees for the most recent agency fiscal year (September 1 - August 31)? YES NO N/A 

V. Delinquent Fees and Penalties 

Notice: This form will not be processed until all delinquent fees and/or penalties owed to the TCEQ or the Office of the Attorney General on behalf 
of the TCEQ are paid in accordance with the Delinquent Fee and penalty protocol. 

TCEQ-10059 (APDG 5722v26, revised 03/22) OP-2 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and 
may be revised periodically. (Title V release 03/10) Page _____ of ______ 2 3



Federal Operating Permit Program 
Application for Permit Revision/Renewal 

Form OP-2-Table 2 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

Date: 

Permit No.: 

Regulated Entity No.: 

Company Name: 

Using the table below, provide a description of the revision. 

Unit/Group Process 

Revision No. Revision Code New Unit ID No. Applicable Form 
NSR 

Authorization 
Description of hange and Provisional 
Terms and Conditions 

TCEQ-10059 (APDG 5722v26, revised 03/22) OP-2 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and 
may be revised periodically. (Title V release 03/10) Page _____ of ______ 

Date:

3 3

09/18/2023

O3698

RN102887064

Magellan Pipeline Company, L.P.

1 MS-A Yes TK-1260 OP-UA3 157651 Additional additive tank and associated piping

2 MS-A Yes TK-6059 OP-UA3 157651 Additional additive tank and associated piping

3 MS-A Yes T-401 OP-UA3 106.473 Install drag reducing agent (DRA) skid & tank
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TCEQ - 10100 (APDG 5876v4, Revised 07/17) OP-ACPS
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements
and may be revised periodically. Page __ ___ of __ __

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Form OP-ACPS

Application Compliance Plan and Schedule

Date: Regulated Entity No.: Permit No.:

Company Name: Area Name:

Part 1 of this form must be submitted with all initial FOP applications and renewal applications.

The Responsible Official must use Form OP-CRO1 (Certification by Responsible Official) to certify
information contained in this form in accordance with 30 TAC § 122.132(d)(8).

Part 1

A. Compliance Plan — Future Activity Committal Statement

The Responsible Official commits, utilizing reasonable effort, to the following:
As the responsible official it is my intent that all emission units shall continue to be in compliance with all 
applicable requirements they are currently in compliance with, and all emission units shall be in compliance 
by the compliance dates with any applicable requirements that become effective during the permit term.

B. Compliance Certification - Statement for Units in Compliance*
(Indicate response by entering an “X” in the appropriate column)

1. With the exception of those emission units listed in the Compliance Schedule section
of this form (Part 2, below), and based, at minimum, on the compliance method
specified in the associated applicable requirements, are all emission units addressed
in this application in compliance with all their respective applicable requirements as
identified in this application?

YES NO

2. Are there any non-compliance situations addressed in 
Section of this form (Part 2)?

the Compliance Schedule YES NO

3. If the response to Item B.2, above, is “Yes,” indicate the total number of Part 2
attachments included in this submittal. (For reference only)

* For Site Operating Permits (SOPs), the complete application should be consulted for applicable
requirements and their corresponding emission units when assessing compliance status.
For General Operating Permits (GOPs), the application documentation, particularly Form OP-REQ1
should be consulted as well as the requirements contained in the appropriate General Permits portion of
30 TAC Chapter 122.

Compliance should be assessed based, at a minimum, on the required monitoring, testing, record
keeping, and/or reporting requirements, as appropriate, associated with the applicable requirement in
question.

Date: 09/18/2023

Frost Station

RN102887064 O3698

Magellan Pipeline Company, L.P.



Title V Permit 03698 Renewal Application 
Magellan Pipeline Company, L.P., Frost Station 

 

OP-CRO1 



TCEQ -10009 (APDG 5836v6, Revised 08/18) OP-CRO1
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and 
may be revised periodically. (Title  V Release 08/18) Page __ __ of __ __

Form OP-CRO1
Certification by Responsible Official
Federal Operating Permit Program

All initial permit application, revision, renewal, and reopening submittals requiring certification must be addressed using 
this form. Updates to site operating permit (SOP) and temporary operating permit (TOP) applications, other than public
notice verification materials, must be certified prior to authorization of public notice or start of public announcement.
Updates to general operating permit (GOP) applications must be certified prior to receiving an authorization to operate 
under a GOP.

I. Identifying Information

RN: CN: Account No.:

Permit No.: Project No.:

Area Name: Company Name:

II. Certification Type (Please mark the appropriate box)

Responsible Official Duly Authorized Representative

III. Submittal Type (Please mark the appropriate box) (Only one response can be accepted per form)

SOP/TOP Initial Permit Application Update to Permit Application

GOP Initial Permit Application Permit Revision, Renewal, or Reopening

Other:

IV. Certification of Truth

This certification does not extend to information which is designated by the TCEQ as information for reference 
only.

I, certify that I am the 
(Certifier Name printed or typed) (RO or DAR)

and that, based on information and belief formed after reasonable inquiry, the statements and information dated during 
the time period or on the specific date(s) below, are true, accurate, and complete:

Note:  Enter Either a Time Period OR Specific Date(s) for each certification. This section must be completed. The 
certification is not valid without documentation date(s).

Time Period:  From to 
Start Date End Date

Specific Dates:
Date 1 Date 2 Date 3 Date 4 Date 5 Date 6

Signature: Signature Date: 

Title:

Specific Dates:

RN102887064

O3698

Frost Station

Director of Operations, Southern Region

CN605367739

Brant Easterling

09/18/2023

NB-0154-A

TBA

Magellan Pipeline Company, L.P.

RO



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

  



Form OP-REQ2 
Negative Applicable/Superseded Requirement Determinations 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 
Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No. 

09/18/2023 O3698 RN102887064 

 

 
TCEQ-10017  (Revised 05-15-02)  OP-REQ2 Instructions 
This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permit  
requirements and may be revised periodically [APDG 5392v21]   

Page _ 1__ of __1__

Unit AI Revision No. 
Unit/Group/Process 

ID No. 
Unit/Group/Process 

Applicable Form 
Potentially Applicable 

Regulatory Name 

Negative 
Applicability/Superseded 

Requirement Citation 
Negative Applicability/Superseded 

Requirement Reason 
A 1 TK-1260 OP-UA3 NSPS Kb §60.110b(a) Tank capacity less than 75m3 

A 1 TK-1260 OP-UA3 40 CFR 63 Subpart R §63.420(a)(2) The site is not a major source of HAPs. 

A 1 TK-1260 OP-UA3 30 TAC Chapter 115 §115.112 The unit is not in an affected area. 

A 1 TK-1260 OP-UA3 40 CFR 63 Subpart BBBBBB §63.11082(a) Vessel does not store gasoline 

A 2 TK-6059 OP-UA3 NSPS Kb §60.110b(a) Tank capacity less than 75m3 

A 2 TK-6059 OP-UA3 40 CFR 63 Subpart R §63.420(a)(2) The site is not a major source of HAPs. 

A 2 TK-6059 OP-UA3 30 TAC Chapter 115 §115.112 The unit is not in an affected area. 

A 2 TK-6059 OP-UA3 40 CFR 63 Subpart BBBBBB §63.11082(a) Vessel does not store gasoline 

A 3 T-401 OP-UA3 NSPS Kb §60.110b(a) Tank capacity less than 75m3 

A 3 T-401 OP-UA3 40 CFR 63 Subpart R §63.420(a)(2) The site is not a major source of HAPs. 

A 3 T-401 OP-UA3 30 TAC Chapter 115 §115.112 The unit is not in an affected area. 

A 3 T-401 OP-UA3 40 CFR 63 Subpart BBBBBB §63.11082(a) Vessel does not store gasoline 

 



Title V Permit 03698 Renewal Application 
Magellan Pipeline Company, L.P., Frost Station 

 

OP-SUMR 

  



 

TCEQ-10344 (APDG 5767v7, Revised 05/20) OP-SUMR 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and 
may be revised periodically. Page __1___ of ___1___ 
 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
Federal Operating Permit Program 

Individual Unit Summary for Revisions 
Form OP-SUMR 

Table 1 

 
Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No. 

09/18/2023 O-3698 RN102887064 

 

Unit/Process 
AI 

Unit/Process 
Revision No. 

Unit/Process ID 
No. 

Unit/Process 
Applicable 

Form 
Unit/Process Name/ Description Unit/Process 

CAM 

Preconstruction 
Authorizations 30 TAC 
Chapter 116/ 30 TAC 

Chapter 106 

Preconstruction 
Authorizations Title I 

A 1 TK-1260 OP-UA3 Fixed Roof Additive Storage Tank 
1260  

106.261/08/29/2018[157651] 
106.262/08/29/2018[157651] 
106.472/08/29/2018[157651] 

 

A 2 TK-6059 OP-UA3 Fixed Roof Additive Storage Tank 
6059  

106.261/08/29/2018[157651] 
106.262/08/29/2018[157651] 
106.472/08/29/2018[157651] 

 

A 3 T-401 OP-UA3 Fixed Roof Additive Storage Tank T-
401  106.473/09/04/2000  

        

        

        

        

        

        

 



Title V Permit 03698 Renewal Application 
Magellan Pipeline Company, L.P., Frost Station 

 

OP-UA3 

  



Storage Tank/Vessel Attributes 
Form OP-UA3 (Page 3) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Table 3: Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 60 (40 CFR Part 60) 

Subpart Kb: Standards of Performance for Volatile Organic Liquid Storage Vessels 
(Including Petroleum Liquid Storage Vessels) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No. 

09/18/2023 O3698 RN102887064 
 

TCEQ - 10008 (APD-ID37v3, Revised 11/22) OP-UA3 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit 
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/22) Page  1  of   2_  

Unit ID No. 
SOP/GOP  
Index No. 

Product 
Stored 

Storage 
Capacity 

WW Tank 
Control 

Maximum 
TVP 

Storage Vessel 
Description 

AMEL 
ID No. Guidepole 

Reid Vapor 
Pressure 

Control 
Device 
ID No. 

TK-4420 60KB-4420 VOL 40K+  0.75-11.1 IFR-SL     

TK-511 60KB-Gas PTLQ-3 40K+  0.75-11.1 IFR-SL     

TK-512 60KB-Gas PTLQ-3 40K+  0.75-11.1 IFR-SL     

TK-513 60KB-Gas PTLQ-3 40K+  0.75-11.1 IFR-SL     

TK-514 60KB-Gas PTLQ-3 40K+  0.75-11.1 IFR-SL     

TK-515 60KB-Gas PTLQ-3 40K+  0.75-11.1 IFR-SL     

TK-516 60KB-Gas PTLQ-3 40K+  0.75-11.1 IFR-SL     

TK-517 60KB-Gas PTLQ-3 40K+  0.75-11.1 IFR-SL     

TK-518 60KB-Gas PTLQ-3 40K+  0.75-11.1 IFR-SL     

TK-522 60KB-Gas PTLQ-3 40K+  0.75-11.1 IFR-SL     

TK-523 60KB-Gas PTLQ-3 40K+  0.75-11.1 IFR-SL     

TK-525 60KB-Gas PTLQ-3 40K+  0.75-11.1 IFR-SL     

  



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
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/22) Page  2  of   2_  

Unit ID No. 
SOP/GOP  
Index No. 

Product 
Stored 

Storage 
Capacity 

WW Tank 
Control 

Maximum 
TVP 

Storage Vessel 
Description 

AMEL 
ID No. Guidepole 

Reid Vapor 
Pressure 

Control 
Device 
ID No. 

TK-519 60KB-Dsl PTLQ-3 40K+  0.5-      

TK-520 60KB-Dsl PTLQ-3 40K+  0.5-      

TK-521 60KB-Dsl PTLQ-3 40K+  0.5-      

TK-526 60KB-Gas PTLQ-3 40K+  0.75-11.1 IFR-SL     

TK-527 60KB-Gas PTLQ-3 40K+  0.75-11.1 IFR-SL     

TK-337-130 60KB-Add VOL 10K-        

TK-337-133 60KB-Add VOL 10K-        

TK-337-160 60KB-Add VOL 10K-        

TK-337-163 60KB-Add VOL 10K-        

TK-WWATER 60KB-WW VOL 10K-20K        

TK-1260 60KB-Add VOL 10K-        

TK-6059 60KB-Add VOL 10K-        

T-401 60KB-Add VOL 10K-        

 



Title V Permit 03698 Renewal Application 
Magellan Pipeline Company, L.P., Frost Station 

 

OP-UA4 

  



 

TCEQ-10041 (APDG 5794v8, Revised 11/21) OP-UA4 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit 
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 03/16) Page ___1___ of ___1____ 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
Loading/Unloading Operations Attributes 

Form OP-UA04 (Page 3) 
Federal Operating Permit Program 

Table 2: Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 60 (40 CFR Part 60) 
Subpart XX: Standards of Performance for Bulk Gasoline Terminals 

 
Date Permit No.: Regulated Entity No. 

09/18/2023 O3698 RN102887064 
 

Unit ID No. SOP/GOP Index No. 
Construction/Modification 

Date 
Component 

Replacement 
Existing Vapor 

Processing System Flare 
Vapor Processing 

System Type 

LOADFUG 60XX-1 80+ NO YES NO CCVPS 

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

 



Title V Permit 03698 Renewal Application 
Magellan Pipeline Company, L.P., Frost Station 

 

OP-UA15 



 

TCEQ - 10046 (APD-ID50v2, Revised 11/22) OP-UA15  
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit 
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/22) Page __1___ of __3___ 

Emission Point/Stationary Vent/Distillation Operation Vent/Process Vent Attributes 
Form OP-UA15 (Page 1) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Table 1a:  Title 30 Texas Administrative Code Chapter 111 (30 TAC Chapter 111) 

Subchapter A:  Visible Emissions 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 
Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No. 

09/18/2023 O3698 102887064 

 
Emission Point 

ID No. 
SOP/GOP 
Index No. 

Alternate Opacity 
Limitation AOL ID No. Vent Source 

Opacity 
Monitoring System Construction Date Effluent Flow Rate 

VCU R1111-VCU NO  OTHER NONE 72+ 100+ 

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

 
  



 

TCEQ - 10046 (APD-ID50v2, Revised 11/22) OP-UA15  
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit 
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/22) Page __2___ of __3___ 

Emission Point/Stationary Vent/Distillation Operation Vent/Process Vent Attributes 
Form OP-UA15 (Page 2) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Table 1b:  Title 30 Texas Administrative Code Chapter 111 (30 TAC Chapter 111) 

Subchapter A:  Visible Emissions 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 
Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No. 

09/18/2023 O3698 102887064 

 

Emission Point ID No. SOP Index No. Annual ACF Heat Input 
State Implementation 
Plan (SIP) Violation Total Feed Capacity 

VCU R1111-VCU     

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

 
  



 

TCEQ - 10046 (APD-ID50v2, Revised 11/22) OP-UA15  
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit 
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/22) Page __3___ of __3___ 

 
Emission Point/Stationary Vent/Distillation Operation Vent/Process Vent Attributes 

Form OP-UA15 (Page 40) 
Federal Operating Permit Program 

Table 15:  Title 30Texas Administrative Code Chapter 111 (30 TAC Chapter 111) 
Subchapter A, Division 5:  Emission Limits on Nonagricultural Processes 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 
Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No. 

09/18/2023 O3698 102887064 

 
Emission Point ID No. SOP Index No. Effective Stack Height 

VCU R1115-VCU NO 
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